
MONUMENT TO GIUSEPPE GARIBALDI
You can find this point of interest in - Path 1 - Stage 1

 
INFORMATION

Position On the right side of Place Risorgimento, for those who turn the back to the lake, in a flower bed of gravel
Paving material gravel
Architectural Barriers Curbs 
Material Bronze, stone/cement, wrought iron
The entrance The monument which lays on a stair-step of 20 cm is surrounded by an enclosure of wrought iron
Services Parking in Erba Street is to be paid, Imbarcadero della Navigazione (Navigation Peer)
Entertainment and Catering Hotels, beach, Cafés, Restaurants, Marina

Description
(Silvia Fasana)

The monument to Giuseppe Garibaldi was inaugurated on the 20. September of 1907, anniversary of the Capture of 
Rom on behalf of the Italian Army in order to celebrate 100 years of the birth of  the hero of the 2 worlds and to remind  
the fighters for the Italian Independence. The monument  with a height of approximately 250 cm was realized by the 
sculptor Pietro Clerici of Como. It is closed by a low enclosure made of iron and it is constituted by an herm, laying  
above a double plain, ending up with the head of an hard woman which represents the freedom. This head has  a head  
gear with a 5 point star , the personification of the Italian armed forces. Below stands out a bronze medallion with the 
portrait of Garibaldi. The first place was in a flower bed in front of the Peer entrance; in 1923 it was moved.In 1919 to  
the original structure were added 2 plaques. One in order to remind the dead of the 1st World War and the other one was  
added on the 25th april 1995 during the 50th anniversary of the liberation. 
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